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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: A.10-11-002 TURN'S Motion of The Utility Reform Network, The Division of 

Ratepayer Advocates, Greenlining Institute, The Marin Energy Authority and The 
Western Power Trading Fomm to Dismiss Pacific Gas & Electric Company's 
Application 10-11-002

Dear Judge Bemesderfer:

Re. A. 10-11-02, Motions to Dismiss by CARE and TURN et al
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On behalf of PG&E pursuant to Rule 11.1 (e), this is to request that the time for PG&E to respond to the 
Motion to Dismiss of CARE, filed September 28 as referenced below, be extended from October 13 to 
October 20 so as to coincide with the deadline for responses to TURN, et al's Motion to Dismiss, filed 
October 5 as referenced below.

PG&E has asked if any parties object to this extension of time, and CARE, TURN, DRA and Greenlining 
have affirmatively indicated they do not object. No other party has objected as of the date of this email.

Please grant PG&E's request for this extension of time, so that we can plan for filing our response to 
these Motions to Dismiss accordingly.

Please feel free to call or email me if you have any questions. Thank your for your consideration.

Chris Warner 
Attorney for PG&E 
415-973-6695

From: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11:41 AM
To: 'Jeffrey Johnson'; Angelica.Morales@sce.com; austin.yang@sfgov.org; blake@consumercal.org; 
Munce, Christine; case.admin@sce.com; cem@newsdata.com; dbp@cpuc.ca.gov; dfl@cpuc.ca.gov; 
douglass@energyattorney.com; filings@a-klaw.com; HRasool@SempraUtilities.com; iak@cpuc.ca.gov; 
Khamou, Karen; kjb@cpuc.ca.gov; marcel@turn.org; matthew@turn.org; michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; 
mjs@cpuc.ca.gov; Chan, Maggie M; mrw@mrwassoc.com; mts@cpuc.ca.gov; 
Rachel.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov; RegRelCPUCCases; ryany@greenlining.org; sel@cpuc.ca.gov; 
service@spurr.org; srt@cpuc.ca.gov; Walter, Stacy W (Law); tjl@a-klaw.com 
Cc: Mark Toney; Bob Finkelstein; Tom Long; Richard Perez; Matt Freedman; ryany@greenlining.org; 
iak@cpuc.ca.gov; douglass@energyattorney.com; Johnson, Aaron; Allen, Meredith; Chan, Maggie M; 
Way, Martie
Subject: RE: A.10-11-002 TURN'S Motion of The Utility Reform Network, The Division of Ratepayer 
Advocates, Greenlining Institute, The Marin Energy Authority and The Western Power Trading Forum to 
Dismiss Pacific Gas & Electric Company's Application 10-11-002

To: All Parties in A. 10-11-002, Particularly TURN, DRA, Greenlining, Marin Energy Authority, WSPA 
and CARE:

From: Chris Warner, Attorney for Applicant PG&E

Re: Timing for Responses to Motions to Dismiss

For convenience of review by all parties and the Commission and the convenience of PG&E, PG&E 
would like to request that it have an opportunity to consolidate its responses to the two Motions to 
Dismiss filed in this proceeding, the Motion by TURN et al filed yesterday and referenced below, and 
the Motion to Dismiss filed by CARE on September 28, 2011, also referenced below. By our calculation 
under CPUC Rule 11.1(e), responses to the TURN, et al Motion would be due October 20, and 
responses to the CARE Motion would be due October 13. PG&E would like to file its responses to both 
Motions by October 20, the due date for responses to the TURN, et al., Motion.

Do any of the interested parties in A. 10-11-002 object to PG&E request to consolidate its responses to 
the Motions to Dismiss and to file those responses by October 20, 2011?
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Please let me know asap, so we can inform the ALJ accordingly. Thank you for your consideration.

Chris Warner 
Attorney for PG&E 
415-973-6695

From: Jeffrey Johnson [mailto:adminassistant@turn.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:49 PM
To: Angelica.Morales@sce.com; austin.yang@sfgov.org; blake@consumercal.org; Munce, Christine; 
case.admin@sce.com; cem@newsdata.com; Warner, Christopher (Law); dbp@cpuc.ca.gov; 
dfl@cpuc.ca.gov; douglass@energyattorney.com; filings@a-klaw.com; HRasool@SempraUtilities.com; 
iak@cpuc.ca.gov; Khamou, Karen; kjb@cpuc.ca.gov; marcel@turn.org; matthew@turn.org; 
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; mjs@cpuc.ca.gov; Chan, Maggie M; mrw@mrwassoc.com; 
mts@cpuc.ca.gov; Rachel.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov; RegRelCPUCCases; ryany@greenlining.org; 
sel@cpuc.ca.gov; service@spurr.org; srt@cpuc.ca.gov; Walter, Stacy W (Law); tjl@a-klaw.com 
Cc: Mark Toney; Bob Finkelstein; Tom Long; Richard Perez; Matt Freedman; ryany@greenlining.org; 
iak@cpuc.ca.gov; douglass@energyattorney.com
Subject: A.10-11-002 TURN'S Motion of The Utility Reform Network, The Division of Ratepayer 
Advocates, Greenlining Institute, The Marin Energy Authority and The Western Power Trading Forum to 
Dismiss Pacific Gas & Electric Company's Application 10-11-002

Attached in PDF is A. 10-11-002 TURN'S Motion of The Utility Reform Network, The Division 
of Ratepayer Advocates, Greenlining Institute, The Marin Energy Authority and The Western 
Power Trading Forum to Dismiss Pacific Gas & Electric Company's Application 10-11-002.

Per Rule 1.10 (c), I also attached the Certificate of Service and the Service List as a separate 
document. Please contact me if you have difficulty opening these attachments.

Thank You,

Jeffrey Johnson 
Administrative Assistant 
The Utility Reform Network 
115 Sansome Street, 9th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
Tel:
Fax:
E-Mail: adminassistant@turn.org From: Michael Boyd [mailto:michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 2:54 PM
To: douglass@energyattorney.com; matthew@turn.org; iak@cpuc.ca.gov; srt@cpuc.ca.gov; 
austin.yang@sfgov.org; Warner, Christopher (Law); ryany@greenlining.org; 
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; blake@consumercal.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com; marcel@turn.org; 
Angelica.Morales@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; HRasool@SempraUtilities.com; Munce, Christine; 
filings@a-klaw.com; Chan, Maggie M; Walter, Stacy W (Law); tjl@a-klaw.com; cem@newsdata.com; 
RegRelCPUCCases; Khamou, Karen; service@spurr.org; dbp@cpuc.ca.gov; 
Rachel.Peterson@cpuc.ca.gov; dfl@cpuc.ca.gov; kjb@cpuc.ca.gov; mjs@cpuc.ca.gov; 
mts@cpuc.ca.gov; sel@cpuc.ca.gov

(415) 929-8876 x300 
(415) 929-1132
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Cc: Bob Sarvey; Martin Homec; Julietta Anthony 
Subject: A. 10-11-002 CARE's Motion to Dismiss Application

A. 10-11-002 CARE's Motion to Dismiss 
Application

Michael E. Boyd President 
CAlifornians for Renewable Energy, Inc. 
(CARE)
5439 Soquel Drive
Soquel, CA 95073
Phone: (408) 891-9677
E-mail: michaelboyd0sbcglobal.net
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